ST. MICHAEL LUTHERAN, COLUMBIA

400 River Road

E. & G. G. Hook, Op. 359, 1865

One manual with pedal, mechanical action

Rebuilt by Andover Organ Company in 1998, R231

From 1865 to 1897, Op. 350 was in a Methodist church in Chatham, Massachusetts. So that the
church could have a new larger Hook organ, it was sold to a Congregationalist church where it
resided until 1945 when it was sold to a Baptist congregation. The Baptist church was partially
destroyed by fire in 1974, the organ receiving damage to the case and some pipes. The Andover
Organ Company of Methuen, MA placed it in storage in preparation for restoring and rebuilding.

Through various communications, Robert Hawkins who at the time was at Lutheran Theological
Southern Seminary oversaw ways for Christ the King Lutheran in Columbia to have it revitalized
and moved. Then in 2021 Christ the King church was closed and the organ was moved to St.
Michael Lutheran. Lincoln Pipe Organs, Inc. moved and installed the organ.

St. Michael is a 1922 building now housing an 1865 organ.

MANUAL - 56 keys

Diapason Bass 8 1-12 12
Diapason 8’ 13-56 44
Stopped Diapason Bass 8* 1-12 12
Stopped Diapason 8 12-56 44
Dulciana 8’ (TC) 13-56 44
Principal 4’ 1-56 56
Violin Bass 4* 1-24 24
Fifteenth 2’ 1-56 56
II Mixture 112
Oboe Treble 8 24-56 32
Bassoon Bass 8 1-24 24

PEDAL - 27 keys

Subbass 16’ 27

Manual to Pedal

Tremulant (with toe stud)

Swell Shoe (entire organ is enclosed except for 16° Subbass)

Analysis of Pipes

Diapason 8’ 56
Stopped Diapason 8 56
Dulciana 8’ (TC) 44

Principal 4’ 56
Violin Bass 4’ 24
Fifteenth 2’ 56
II Mixture 112
Oboe 8’ 56
Subbass 16’ 24

Total &7



At Christ the King Being taken apart

New Home at St. Michael Lutheran.




